
Eve O'Sullivan 

Subject: DAS permit application - Shannon Foynes Port SOOO9-02 

From: David Lyons - (DAHG) [mailto:David.Lyons@ahg.qov.ie1 
Sent: 24 August 2012 14:57 
To: Tara Higgins 
Subject: RE: DAS permit application - Shannon Foynes Port SOOO9-02 

Dear Tara, 

Following on from the telephone conversation earlier I see in the submission from IF1 that they note 
that " The Foynes Harbour dredging area is conlined and out of the main flow of the R. Shannon, 
freshwater or  tidal, while the Foynes Harbour dumping area is in an open area with notable depth 
and considerable exposure to freshwater and tidal flow. Both of these circumstances council permit a 
removal of any time restrictions on the dredge - dump process for the Foynes component of the 
application". In a previous submission from this Department we  noted that "No dredging o r  dumping 
operations shall take place between 1s t  March and 30th June of each year covered by this permit". 
This condition was based on previous licensing in the area and was mainly in response to a 
requirement to protect migratory fish. In reference to the expertise of Dr King in this area and his 
indication that mitigation in the Foynes area is no longer required could you please amend to omit the 
second bullet point of our  Marine Scientific Unit Submission? 

Best regards 

David 

Dr. David Lyons 

Wildlife Inspector, Marine Conservation Unit, 

Science and Biodiversity Section, National Parks & Wildlife Service, 

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, 

Custom House, Druid Lane, 

Galway, Ireland 

T: +353 (0) 91 532431 

M: +353 (0) 87 6602159 

E: david.lyons@ahg.gov.ie 

Web Site: www.npws.ie and www.ahg.gov.ie 
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From: Tara Higgins rmailto:T.Hiaains@eoa.iel 
Sent: 24 August 2012 09:55 
To: David Lyons - (DAHG) 
Subject: DAS permit application - Shannon Foynes Port SOOO9-02 

Good morning David, 

Further to our phone conversation, observations received from Inland Fisheries Ireland on 30/07/12 in relation to 
this permit application are available on the EPA website at :  

http://www.epa.ie/terminaIfour/DaS/DaS-view-filter.isp?regno=S0009-02&filter=d&docfilter=~o 

If you have any further comments to make in relation to the permit application, you can forward them to me by 
email. 

Kind regards, 

Ta ra 

Dr Tara Higgins 
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford 
Tel: +353 53 9160647 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 
Ernail: T.Hiqains@eoa.ie 

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: 

httD://twitter.com/EPAIreland 

YouTu be: 

htto://www.voutube.com/user/eDaireland 

This ernail and any tiles transmitted with i t  are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postrnaster@.eea.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 
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I 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This eniail has been scanned by tlie Symantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.synianteccloud.coin 

An Roinn Ealaiori, Oicllireaclita agus Gaeltaclita, ag tacci le Thstal Eireaiiri 2013. Te'igli cliiiig 
w ww. tli epa tli eriri pirela ti d. coni agcrs Bi Pair tea ch a ti I Z  ! 

Departnzent of Arts, Heritage arid the Gaeltacht, scrpportiiig the Gatliering Ireland 2013. Go to 
www. tliepatlieriiipirelarztl. coni arid Be Part ofit! 

Ta a n  t-eolas sa rionilipliost seo,filoi r c i i z ,  clioiiili nzaitli le gacli corrihatl uta ceaiigailte leis, agcrs i 
gconthuir cisaid an clcriiie lid an clihrais a blijiril se' cliritlie air aniliaiii. Ma.fliaiglzearin tci an  riornlipliost 
seo tri bhotcin, cuir sce'al cliugainri ag webntaste@,alip.pov.ie. TU mi rionilipliost seo ariia sheiceail ag 
scano'ir vireas agcrs rlealrantli air go bl~jiril se' glaii. 

The iiijbsniatiori in this eniail, mil aiiy attaclimeiits trarismitted with it, are confideiitial arid are.fbr tlie 
intentled recipient only. I f you  receive tliis niessage iii error, please notify CIS via webnzasteif$alip..nov.ie . 
This e-inail Iias beeti scatiner1 by a virus scatiiier arid appears to be cleari. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Is faoi nin agus cliun usaide an te no an aoiian at8 luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon coinhad 
at8 nasctha leis. Ma blifuair tu an rionihphost seo tri earraid, dean teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais. 

Deinihtiitear leis an blifo-nota seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riornhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai 
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu. 

This einail and any. files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for tlie use of tlie individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email i n  error please notify the system 
man'ager. 

This footnote also confinns that this einail message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence 
of computer viruses. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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This einail has been scanned by the Syinantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For inore infonnation please visit http://www.synanteccloud.coin 
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